Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum No. 3 [2. series 2019

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief, Curriculum and Implementation Division (CID)
School Heads, Public Elementary and Secondary Schoolg® ¥~
Public Elementary and Secondary School Teachers ‘
All Others Concerned

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: REVALIDATION OF PHILIPPPINE INFORMAL READING INVENTORY (PHIL-IRI)
: PRE-TEST RESULTS FOR SY 2019-2020

Date: September 5, 2019

1. Please be informed- that the Reglonal Revahdatlon of Phil-IRI Pre—Test Res lts (Enghsh/Fm mo) is
set'on September11 2019. Lo e £ e

2. The objectives of the revalidation are the fQHowing? v
a. reiterate the importance of reading in all content areas;
b. provide content support on the implementation of Nat:onal programs
and c. support advocacy theme implementation in reading. :

3. The school readmg focal person/coordinator is advised to prepare the school re: ding :
class, list of non-readers and adoptlve teachers including schedule of re‘ “

4. All school heads are likewise mstructed to have a Jist of Early Language Literacy and Numeracy
(ELLN) trained teachers readdy available for the revahdatnon o

The ELLN tramed teachers shan ﬂII out the ELLN Electromc Prof" le at https:/tinyurl.com/ELL NePrgfile.

5. Wide dissemination and compliance to this Memorandum is desired.

. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
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